Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: info@yewteegroup.com <utauto@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 12 February 2025 4:14 PM

To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Cc: claims@yewteegroup.com

Subject: RE: SMJ5493X -on 28.08.2024

Hi

Vehicle is repaired under OD claim due to liability clearance waiting long period

Best Regards
ShaunTohL M

Business account WhatsApp: 6702 3323
Website: www.yewteegroup.com
Like Us On Facebook / Instagram / Tik Tok / Youtube / /4T

Director of

-YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PTE LTD - SINGAPORE
-YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE CO. LTD - CAMBODIA

-YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE SDN, BHD. - MALAYSIA

HQ office / workshop: Mega@Woodlands, 39 Woodlands Close #01-12 S(737856) DID: 62562081
Branch Office / workshop: Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-61 S(417800) DID: 67023113
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Branch Office / workshop: 60 Jalan Lam Huat Carros Centre #01-31/32 S(737869) DID: 65921522
Branch Office: Block B, Permas City.#01-15, Jalan Permas Utara, Kawasan Perdagangan Permas Utara, Bandar Baru Permas Jaya 81750 Masai,
Johor DID: +6597432262

Email: claims@yewteegroup.com

P please consider the environment before printing this email

Notice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified
recipient(s) to whom itis addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system.
You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>
Sent: 12 February 2025 15:39

To: claims@yewteegroup.com

Subject: SMJ5493X -on 28.08.2024

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Kindly advise vehicle status.
If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | case handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Fax: 62564315 email: hueyyon@Ikkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933




